Pelton

, David

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Jeff,

Pelton, David
Wednesday, August 06, 2003 2:26 PM
Meyer, Jeff

: RE: Insp Reports

I'll talk with the Region and get G. Sen stricken from the cc list. Thanks...

dave p.

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: Meyer, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2003 13:38
To: Pelton, David

Subject: Insp Reports

Dave,

For some reason, the inspection report cc list contains a “Manager, Licensing” copy for VY as well as an additional

copy to “G. Sen, Manager, Licensing”. Need less to say, the latter should be deleted.
Can you look into this at the Region please?

" Thanks.

Jeff Meyer



